



GRANGE PARK PARISH COUNCIL

Community Centre, School Lane
Grange Park, Northampton NN4 5FZ

Parish Council Clerk Direct Line: 01604 702938
E-mail: parishclerk@grangeparkpc.org

TO ALL MEMBERS OF GRANGE PARK PARISH COUNCIL
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THERE WILL BE A **VIRTUAL** MEETING OF THE COUNCIL ON
THURSDAY 1st October 2020 COMMENCING at **7.30pm**

VIRTUAL ZOOM DETAILS ARE:

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87284265985?pwd=OFRjbnczSIV4MVZpcnBZeXRJNldrQT09>

Meeting ID: 872 8426 5985

Passcode: 163031

Tracy Sampson

Tracy Sampson, Parish Clerk

26th September 2020

Members: Cllrs M Smith (Ch), J Davies (V/Ch), M Aluko, N Stansfield, S Allen,
D Harris, P Sansom, M Wilson, R Knott, A Millerchip, M Hobbs, J Bainbridge

A G E N D A

Members of the Public and Press are welcome to attend this meeting.

20/118 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

To consider any questions virtually from members of the Public.

20/119 DISTRICT/COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

119.1 To receive a report from Our County/District Councillors.

20/120 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

120.1 To receive apologies for absence.

20/121 DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

121.1 To receive members' declaration of interest on matters relating to the business of the meeting.

20/122 MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING OF 10th SEPTEMBER 2020

122.1 To approve and adopt the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on the 10th September 2020.

122.2 Any matters arising/actions for the above minutes

20/123 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

123.1 To receive a report from the Chairman of the Council.

20/124 CLERK'S REPORT

124.1 To receive a report from the Clerk.

124.2 To note that 'The Link Magazine is no longer in operation.

124.3 To update the Council on the following virtual meetings that the Parish Clerk has attended:

- Scribe – a Demo on a Financial Package
- Good Neighbour Scheme with West Hunsbury Parish Council
- Coronavirus update with all Parish Councils
- Regular Team Meetings with the staff.
- Regular Meetings to discuss the Manor Oak Appeal
- On site Meeting with Wickstead regarding Whirlybird Roundabout

20/125

FINANCE (Lead Councillor M Smith)

- 125.1 To agree and approve the accounts (List to be circulated at the meeting).
- 125.2 To update the Council on the current VAT status.
- 125.3 To receive a report from the Parish Clerk on the purchase of a financial package for the Parish Council accounts.

20/126

PLANNING, HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION

- 126.1 To consider and comment on any planning applications received or tabled at the meeting.
<http://snc.planning-register.co.uk/searchresults.aspx?pageprefix=plan>
- 127.2 To receive any approval or refusal planning notices.
- 127.3 To update the Council on the Planning appeal for the Proposed Manor Oak development and the S106 Community Contribution
- 127.4 To note for information the SERGO – Northampton Gateway Community Liaison Group has been scheduled for Tuesday 6th October 2020.

20/128

COMMUNITY CENTRE, FOXFIELDS, BOWLING GREEN & CAFÉ/BAR

- 128.1 To receive a verbal/written report from the Café/Bar Manager or Cllr Knott regarding any issues affecting the Café/Bar
- 128.2 To update the Council on any issues with the Youth Club.
(Councillor M Smith to give a verbal report).

20/129

COMMUNITY EVENTS /ISSUES

- 129.1 For information only the next Firework Display has been booked for Saturday 6th November 2021.

20/130

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE (Chairman Councillor J Davies)

- 130.1 To discuss any staffing issues and to arrange a meeting.

20/131

ENVIRONMENT (Inc. Allotment, Contract 5, Tree Management)

- 131.1 To update the Council on any issues in relation to Contract 5. (Active log sheets will be circulated prior to the meeting for consideration).
- 131.2 To discuss the dates for the removal of a Leyland Cypress tree at the back of Springwell Close following the approval of a TPO planning application.
- 131.3 To update the Council on the legal transfer of ownership of the oval and triangle adjacent to Grange Valley Greenway
- 131.4 To update members on the installation of Gym Equipment at Foxfield Country Park
- 131.5 To arrange a meeting with the Environmental Agency regarding additional planting within Wootton Brook.
- 131.6 To receive an update from Cllr J Bainbridge on a date to hold a virtual meeting with Eddisons, Clipper and Amazon regarding residents' concerns on Environmental Issues including litter, parking etc
- 131.7 To receive an update about reporting the 'No access' road at Lark Lane to Sat Nav providers
- 131.8 To receive an update/quotes on the Playgrounds following weekly inspections.

20/132

COMMUNICATION (Website, Social Media, etc)

- 132.1 To update the Council on any issues on the website. Cllr P Sansom to give a verbal report.

20/133

CORRESPONDENCE

- 133.1 To consider any items of late correspondence.

20/134

DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND AGENDA ITEMS

- 134.1 To confirm the date of the next Parish Council Meeting.